

curriculum vitae

Dr. Anna Herrhausen

Member of the Executive Board PHINEO gAG

POLITICAL SCIENTIST, CONSULTANT, BRIDGE BUILDER



Dr. Anna Herrhausen is committed to a vibrant democracy. To this end, she volunteers on the boards of trustees of the Hertie School, the Federal Association of German Startups, the Gabriele and Prof. Dr. Jürgen Kluge Foundation and the German Academy for Language and Poetry. She is a member of the European Council on Foreign Relations and Atlantik Brücke. Dr. Herrhausen also builds bridges to bring different worlds together. As a political scientist, she has over 20 years of professional experience in private sector companies and contributes her experience and network to civil society as a member of the board of PHINEO.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- since 05/2024 PHINEO gAG, Berlin – Member of the Executive Board
- 08/2020 – 07/2023 Deutsche Bank AG, Global Head of Art & Culture, Berlin
- 11/2016 – 07/2023 Alfred Herrhausen Gesellschaft (AHG) – Deutsche Bank AG, Director, Berlin
- 01/2014 – 10/2016 Deutsche Bank AG, Director of Cultural Projects, Berlin
- 10/2011 – 12/2013 Allianz4Good – Allianz SE, Head of internal communication, München
- 01/2009 – 12/2010 Allianz4Good – Allianz SE, Head of Corporate Volunteering and Deputy Head of Department, München

PHINEO gemeinnützige AG
Anna-Louisa-Karsch-Str. 2, 10178 Berlin

info@phineo.org
T. +49 30 52 00 65-400
phineo.org

01/2003 – 12/2008 **McKinsey & Company, Inc.**, Business consultant, Berlin

05/2007 – 08/2007 **TechnoServe, Inc. Business Solutions to Poverty**,
Pro-bono consultant, Maputo, Mosambik

EDUCATION

02/2005 – 03/2008 **Doctorate at Otto-Suhr-Institut für Politikwissenschaften,
Freie Universität**
Doctoral thesis (magna cum laude): Organizing Peacebuilding –
An Investigation of Interorganizational Coordination in International
Post-Conflict Reconstruction Efforts
Advising the Norwegian government on its project on multidimensional
and integrated peace missions

08/2000 – 05/2002 **Master of International Affairs**
School of International and Public Affairs, Columbia University, New York

09/1997 – 06/2000 **Bachelor Philosophy, Politics, and Economics (PPE)**
Magdalen College, Oxford University, Oxford

1997 **High school diploma, Kaiserin-Friedrich-Schule, Bad Homburg**

MANDATES

- Atlantik Brücke e.V. member; Young Leader
- Bundesverband Deutsche Startups e.V.,
Member of the Board of Trustees
- European Council on Foreign Relations,
Member of Council
- Hertie School, Member of the Board of
Trustees
- Gabriele und Prof. Dr. Jürgen Kluge Stiftung,
Member of the Board of Trustees
- Deutsche Akademie für Sprache und Dichtung,
Member of the Board of Trustees

AWARDS

- Capital: Top 40 unter 40 (2016)
- Focus: 100 Frauen des Jahres (2020)
- Startup Teens: 2. Platz, Managerin des Jahres (2020)

PUBLICATIONS (SELECTION)

[Gastkommentar: Nicht wieder normal ↗](#)

[Gastkommentar: Wachstum allein macht uns nicht glücklich ↗](#)

MEDIA REPORTS (SELECTION)

[Impact ist ein überzeugendes Konzept ↗](#)

[Anna Herrhausen, Porträt JUNGE ELITE ↗](#)

[Warum diese Manager und Unternehmer nun in die deutsche Politik gehen, Handelsblatt ↗](#)

**Do you have questions about our organisation, our projects,
or would you like to request an interview with a board member?**

For enquiries, please contact:

Thalissa-J. Klaps, Press Officer

thalissa.klaps@phineo.org

Phone +49 30 520 065 206

PHINEO gemeinnützige AG
Anna-Louisa-Karsch-Str. 2, 10178 Berlin

info@phineo.org
T. +49 30 52 00 65-400
phineo.org